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FARMER’S HOTEL
2014 - 4000 COLERAIN AVENUE - NORTHSIDE

The former Farmer’s Hotel is Northside’s oldest commercial building, and only remaining former 
hotel along Colerain that once catered to farmers as they drove livestock into the City during the 
Porkopolis days. Following City Historic Landmark designation, this structure was saved from 
demolition and stabilized for future redevelopment in 2014.

HISTORIC STABILIZATION PROJECT

Circa-1859 former hotel, restaurant, and tavern

$73,786 historic stabilization

IMPACT TO DATE
Maintained this historic link to 
Cincinnati’s Porkopolis days

Hamilton County Landbank

City of Cincinnati

HISTORICAL HIGHLIGHT

Link to Historic Porkopolis

When the Farmer’s Hotel opened in 1859, 
it was one of a number of hotels serving the 
farmers driving their livestock into the thriving 
City of Cincinnati from points north. Over the 
years, those other hotels have shuttered their 
doors and given way to the wrecking ball, 
leaving 4000 Colerain as the last Northside link 
to Cincinnati’s meatpacking heyday.

The oldest commercial building in Northside, 
and one of the few remaining that was 
built when the community was known as 
Cumminsville, the hotel featured a saloon, 
dining room, and ballroom on the third floor 
with lodgings on the lower two floors. The lot 
the structure stands on retains its open space, 
previously used to pen livestock.


